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From:                              Jarvis, Ian M. <imj1@leicester.ac.uk>
Sent:                               Sunday, September 23, 2018 3:11 PM
To:                                   Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur]; Dr. Nilanjan Halder [MU - Jaipur]; Dr. Santosh Pa�l [MU -

Jaipur]
Subject:                          Fw: Ian Jarvis.  University of Leicester.  Possible Visit on Monday 24 September 2018.
 
Dear Amit and Nilanjan,
 
Thank you for taking the �me to organise my visit tomorrow to discuss how we might offer MUJ students to
opportunity to study in the UK.
 
Exchange programmes have typically been very difficult to organise so that significant number of students
travel between their home ins�tu�on and the UK.  One of the main issues is the reluctance of UK students to
take a period studying abroad outside of the UK.  This makes it extremely hard to balance exchange numbers
beyond one or two students each year.  Therefore, I am not opportunis�c of success with an exchange format.
 We can of course discuss this in more detail tomorrow.
 
One thing I would like to do is to meet with a few MUJ students that are keen to take a period of study in the
UK as part of their degree study here in India.  I am par�cularly interested in finding out what they are
looking for if they were to visit the UK, how long they would like to visit for and what would represent an
affordable cost/fee.  I can then look at ways of how we might construct a suitable programme.
 
I hope this helps clarify one or two of the issues I think we are facing.
 
Kind regards,
 
Ian.

From: Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur] <amit.jain@jaipur.manipal.edu>
 Sent: 18 September 2018 10:04

 To: Jarvis, Ian M.
 Cc: Dr. Nilanjan Halder [MU - Jaipur]; Dr. Santosh Pa�l [MU - Jaipur]

 Subject: FW: Ian Jarvis. University of Leicester. Possible Visit on Monday 24 September 2018.
 
Dear Mr. Ian,
 
Gree�ngs from MUJ!!! This is with reference to your communica�on with Dr. Nilanjan Halder. We will be glad to
meet on September 24, 2018 and discuss poten�al collabora�on and exchange opportuni�es.
 
If you have any specific proposal for student exchange and internships, kindly share the details. We will arrange
interac�on with interested students a�er sharing the details of the proposal. In most of the collabora�ve
arrangements we facilitate exchange/ semester abroad by waiving the tui�on fee on reciprocal basis. Students
bear travel, living and other  miscellaneous expenses on their own. Please feel free to discuss the possibili�es.
 
We can meet at around 1 PM over lunch on September 24th. Kindly confirm.
 
Warm regards,
Dr. Amit Jain
Director (International Collaborations)
Professor - TAPMI School of Business
(D) +91-141-3999162 (O) +91-141-3999186

 

mailto:amit.jain@jaipur.manipal.edu
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Dehmi Kalan, Off Jaipur-Ajmer Expressway,
Jaipur, (Raj.), India, 303007.

 www.jaipur.manipal.edu

 
 
 

 
 
From: Dr. Nilanjan Halder [MU - Jaipur] 

 Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 4:39 PM
 To: Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur] <amit.jain@jaipur.manipal.edu>

 Subject: FW: Ian Jarvis. University of Leicester. Possible Visit on Monday 24 September 2018.
 
 
 
From: Dr. Nilanjan Halder [MU - Jaipur] 

 Sent: 12 September 2018 23:42
 To: Jarvis, Ian M. <imj1@leicester.ac.uk>

 Subject: Re: Ian Jarvis. University of Leicester. Possible Visit on Monday 24 September 2018.
 
Dear Ian,
 
Yes, It would be very nice if you visit us and I think 24 Sept, 2018 will be a good �me to visit and most of the
students will be in the campus during the �me. Since we have a long week end star�ng from tomorrow, I will
discuss  with Dr. Amit Jain regarding his availability and will write to you by Monday.
 
Regarding the students one semester internship which I talked to you over phone, I already have discussed in
detail with the students about the discounted fees. I think as the Midterm exam in the university has just ended
today, they will come up to me with their views in the coming week.
 
With Regards
Nilanjan
 
From: Jarvis, Ian M. [mailto:imj1@leicester.ac.uk] 

 Sent: 11 September 2018 17:25
 To: Dr. Nilanjan Halder [MU - Jaipur] <nilanjan.halder@jaipur.manipal.edu>

 Subject: Ian Jarvis. University of Leicester. Possible Visit on Monday 24 September 2018.
 
Dear Nilanjan,
 
It is looking as though I might be in India in a few days’ �me.  If I am and can make the necessary arrangements,
would Monday 24 Sept 2018 be a convenient �me for you if I visit MUJ again?  I am thinking that if a visit is
possible, it would give us the opportunity to sit and discuss poten�al shorter length student visits to Leicester
and hopefully meet with some MUJ students to find out what the students might be looking for if they are to
invest in a period of study/training outside of India.
 
Kind regards,

http://www.jaipur.manipal.edu/
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mailto:imj1@leicester.ac.uk
mailto:imj1@leicester.ac.uk
mailto:nilanjan.halder@jaipur.manipal.edu


9/25/2018 Fw Ian Jarvis. University of Leicester. Possible Visit on Monday 24 September 2018..htm

file:///C:/Users/amitj/Desktop/Fw%20Ian%20Jarvis.%20%20University%20of%20Leicester.%20%20Possible%20Visit%20on%20Monday%2024%20S… 3/5

 
Ian.
 
From: Dr. Nilanjan Halder [MU - Jaipur] [mailto:nilanjan.halder@jaipur.manipal.edu] 

 Sent: 28 August 2018 08:58
 To: Jarvis, Ian M. <imj1@leicester.ac.uk>

 Subject: RE: Regarding internship at Leicester University (Manipal University Jaipur)
 
I will wait for your call tomorrow.
 
Kind Regards
Nilanjan
 
From: Jarvis, Ian M. [mailto:imj1@leicester.ac.uk] 

 Sent: 28 August 2018 10:46
 To: Dr. Nilanjan Halder [MU - Jaipur] <nilanjan.halder@jaipur.manipal.edu>

 Subject: RE: Regarding internship at Leicester University (Manipal University Jaipur)
 
Dear Nilanjan,
 
12.00 (India) tomorrow sounds good to me.  I will call you on one of your mobile numbers.
 
Kind regards,
 
Ian.
 
From: Dr. Nilanjan Halder [MU - Jaipur] [mailto:nilanjan.halder@jaipur.manipal.edu] 

 Sent: 27 August 2018 07:11
 To: Jarvis, Ian M. <imj1@leicester.ac.uk>

 Subject: RE: Regarding internship at Leicester University (Manipal University Jaipur)
 
Dear Ian,
Monday and Tuesday I have a class between 12.00 – 01.00 (midday). From Wednesday onwards I am free
during that �me slot and we can have a telephone call at at about 12.00 midday (India �me).
 
My mobile numbers are
+91-9007480975
+91-9783784795
 
With best regards
Nilanjan
 
From: Jarvis, Ian M. [mailto:imj1@leicester.ac.uk] 

 Sent: 25 August 2018 18:19
 To: Dr. Nilanjan Halder [MU - Jaipur] <nilanjan.halder@jaipur.manipal.edu>

 Cc: Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur] <amit.jain@jaipur.manipal.edu>
 Subject: RE: Regarding internship at Leicester University (Manipal University Jaipur)

 
Dear Nilanjan,
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I am currently off-Campus, out of my office, but will be back on Tuesday 28 August 2018.  Are you available for
a Skype or telephone call at about 12.00 midday (India �me)?
 
Kind regards,
 
Ian.
 
From: Dr. Nilanjan Halder [MU - Jaipur] [mailto:nilanjan.halder@jaipur.manipal.edu] 

 Sent: 25 August 2018 09:13
 To: Jarvis, Ian M. <imj1@leicester.ac.uk>

 Cc: Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur] <amit.jain@jaipur.manipal.edu>
 Subject: FW: Regarding internship at Leicester University (Manipal University Jaipur)

 
Dear Ian,
 
In con�nua�on to my trailing email, we seek your response for the possibility of internship for the students of
MUJ at your esteemed university, as we have a MOU signed between the two universi�es.
 
Thanks & Regards
Nilanjan
 
From: Dr. Nilanjan Halder [MU - Jaipur] 

 Sent: 14 August 2018 15:16
 To: 'Jarvis, Ian M.' <imj1@leicester.ac.uk>

 Cc: Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur] <amit.jain@jaipur.manipal.edu>
 Subject: Regarding internship at Leicester University

 
Dear Ian,
Hope you are doing fine. Three final year student of MUJ approached me as they were interested in doing their
final semester internship at Leicester University. They are in the 7 th semester of their B.Tech in Mechanical
Engineering Program at Manipal University Jaipur. One is interested in doing his internship in Automo�ve
Engineering and other two are interested in doing their internship in Renewable Energy / Manufacturing.
 
Please let me know about the scope of internship for a period of en�re semester at your university in the above
men�oned disciplines.
 
Thanking You.
 
Regards
Nilanjan
 
 
------------------------------------------------------
Dr. Nilanjan Halder
Associate Professor
Department of Physics
Manipal	University	Jaipur	|	Off	Jaipur-Ajmer	Expressway	|
Post:	Dehmi	Kalan	|	Jaipur-303007	|	Rajasthan	|	India
Tel:	+9141399100,	Ext:	208
E-Mail:	nilanjan.halder@jaipur.manipal.edu
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copyrighted, privileged, sensitive personal and/or legally privileged information solely for the intended recipient/s.
You may view or download information for personal use only. Any unauthorized access to, use, review, publish, adapt,
copy, share, distribute, reproduction, dissemination or other use of the information contained herein is strictly
prohibited. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free. The contents do
not represent the opinion of the Company or any of its affiliates except to the extent that it relates to its official
business. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly delete this e-mail and any attachments hereto from your system
without copying it, and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone of your receipt hereof in error.
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